Correen Kakegamic

Subject: NAN LEGAL Internal Prep Session

Location: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86710892987?pwd=T21hZFN;T3IpeHEwaE03akxvR25sdz09
Start: Thu 2022-07-21 4:00 PM

End: Thu 2022-07-21 5:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Shelby Percival

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.
Aniin Correen:

This is the record of the NAN LEGAL Internal mtg held on Thursday July 21, 2022 (I was not able to attend this meeting)
Please ask Shelby on who on NAN LEGAL Negotiation Team attended so that you can prepare Honorariums for them.
Miigwetch
Irene
From: Shelby Percival <ShelbyP@falconers.ca>
Sent: July 20, 2022 10:48 AM
To: Shelby Percival; Jim Beardy; Jim Beardy (jbeardy@slaamb.on.ca); 'Frank McKay'; 'jbatise@wabun.on.ca'; Barney
Batise; Don Rusnak; Irene Linklater; Diane Dunford; Asha James; Julian Falconer
Subject: NAN LEGAL Internal Prep Session
When: July 21, 2022 4:00 PM-5:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86710892987?pwd=T21hZFNjT3lpeHEwaE03akxvR25sdz09

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.
Good morning Negotiations team,
Please see below for Zoom invite/details for the internal prep session tomorrow July 21, 2022 beginning at 4pm EST.

Falconers LLP is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/i/86710892987?pwd=T21hZFNjT3IpeHEwaE03akxvR25sdz09

Meeting ID: 867 1089 2987
Passcode: 077474
One tap mobile



